ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON O L AND GAS
February 19, 2004
3:20 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Cheryll Heinze
Representative Jim Holm
Representative Lesil MCGuire
Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Beth Kerttul a

MVEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Vic Kohring, Chair
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 417

"An Act anending the definition of ‘'project’ in the Act
establishing the Al aska Natural Gas Devel opnent Authority; and
providing for an effective date."

- MOVED HB 417 OQUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 417

SHORT TI TLE: AK NATURAL GAS DEV. AUTHORI TY | NI TI ATl VE
SPONSOR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE(S) CHENAULT

02/ 02/ 04 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
02/ 02/ 04 (H &G RES

02/ 17/ 04 (H &G AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 17/ 04 (H -- Meeting Canceled --

02/ 19/ 04 (H &G AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE M KE CHENAULT

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 417 as sponsor.

STEVEN PORTER, Deputy Comm ssi oner

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -1- February 19, 2004



Departnent of Revenue (DOR)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: During hearing on HB 417, presented
i nformati on and answer ed questi ons.

JERRY M CUTCHEON

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified on HB 417; disagreed with the
proposed natural gas pipeline route to dennallen and suggested
an alternative route to Kenai.

HAROLD HEI NZE, Chi ef Executive Oficer

Al aska Natural Gas Devel opnent Authority (ANGDA)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 417; provided information
and answer ed questi ons.

BOB FAVRETTO, Board Menber

Al aska Natural Gas Devel opnent Authority
Kenai, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 417.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-4, SIDE A
Number 0001

[ Representative Holm announced that he was adjourning the
recessed 2/ 10/ 04 neeting.]

REPRESENTATI VE JIM HOLM called the House Special Conmmttee on
Ol and Gas neeting to order at 3:20 p.m Representatives Holm
Rokeberg, Heinze, MQiire, Crawford, and Kerttula were present

at the call to order. Representative Holm noted that Chair
Kohring was ill and extended nenbers' hopes that he would get
wel | soon.

HB 417- AK NATURAL GAS DEV. AUTHORITY I NI TI ATI VE

[ Cont ai ns di scussion of SB 247 and SB 241]

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM announced that the only order of business
woul d be HOUSE BILL NO 417, "An Act anmending the definition of
"project’ in the Act establishing the Alaska Natural Gas
Devel opment Authority; and providing for an effective date."

Number 0101

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 2- February 19, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE M KE CHENAULT, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor
explained that HB 417 anends the definition of "project” to
include other options for a termnus of the Alaska natural gas

pi pel i ne; it specifically identifies Cook I nl et as a
possibility. He noted that the Cty of Kenai had passed a
resolution in support of the Senate conpanion bill, SB 247,

whi ch was i ntroduced by Senator Thonas \Wagoner.
Number 0296

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM offered his understanding that the purpose
of the bill is to ensure that Cook Inlet is considered as an
outlet for natural gas fromthe North Sl ope.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT said he thought all the options should
be | ooked at.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked if it could be used in Fairbanks.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT said he didn't believe so. He added
that he thought there were nyriad reasons for the belief that
Cook Inlet tidewater should be consi dered.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM said it's nice to do this [in statute], but
is probably also in the plan.

Number 0356

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said he is in favor of the concept and
wants gas to go to Cook Inlet, but the initiative that was done
had a tinme limt; there is also trouble with the funding. He
asked if this is going to add to the difficulty for the Al aska
Nat ural Gas Devel opnent Authority (ANGDA) to do its work by the
deadline, and if it would cost nore noney. He said he didn't
want to jeopardize the project.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT said he didn't believe it would extend

[ ANGDA' s] timeline. He said he thought a Ilot of this
information was available and that [ANGDA] nay need to "pull it
t oget her." He noted that he hadn't specifically talked to

ANGDA' s chief executive officer, Harold Heinze, or any board
menbers about whether they agreed this may be sonething they'd
like to see. Representative Chenault said if the pipeline is in
Al aska's future, all available options should be |ooked at,
rather than settling for the only option avail abl e.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 3- February 19, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD asked if M. Heinze should be consulted
to find out whether [ANGDA] would need [another] appropriation
in order to get the work done, and whether M. Heinze could get
it done with this addition by the [June 15] deadli ne.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT said it would be up to the commttee to
deci de. Legislation to fund ANGDA is noving through the
| egi slature, and the governor's budget includes added noney to
try to push the conplete project.

Number 0559

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM i ndicated M. Heinze had been consulted and
t hought his work in considering Cook Inlet or Gennallen [for a
termnus] would probably take a couple of nonths beyond the
June 30 deadline. He said he didn't think [M. Heinze] was
going to di scount that.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT r enar ked:

| think that a project that's this inportant in the
state, realizing we don't want to create a quagnre
where we don't have the option, but we also want to
make sure that we do look at the options that are the
bi ggest benefit to the state of Alaska -- and |
believe that an option to Cook Inlet is to the biggest
benefit to the state of Al aska.

Number 0643

REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE noted that it appears to be an "either/or"
si tuati on: either to tidewater at Prince WIlliam Sound or to
Cook Inlet. She asked, "Do we have to be one or the other, or

could there be gas to Cook Inlet and a spur line to Val dez,
or visa versa ... or both?"

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT replied that he believed it could be
ei ther way, but the options need to be |ooked at to see which is
in the best interests of Alaskans; then [the better option]
shoul d be noved forward. He added that he didn't want it to be
an "either/or" and that the options should be |ooked at to see
whi ch is nost viable.

REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE asked if the bill could be anended so it
isn't "either/or."

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -4- February 19, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT said he is agreeable to that, but
reiterated the desire to have the option to have that | ooked
i nto.

Nunmber 0774

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG offered his view that the bill is
drafted so options include "either Prince WIIliam Sound and a
spur line or a tidewater to Cook Inlet." He expressed sone
doubt that the current |anguage prohibits any mjor anount of
delivery to Cook Inlet. |If the pipeline is built to Valdez, the
initiative [which established ANGDA] does provide for a spur
i ne. He asked if one objective is to create a greater anount

of gas flowing to Cook Inlet to be wused for val ue-added
processing to take advantage of "green field and brown field"
industrial site |ocations. He asked Representative Chenault if
he thought the current spur |anguage was adequate to cover that.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT remarked, "The spur, maybe.” He related
the belief that the spur-line |language is there, but the option
to take the pipeline to the Southcentral gas grid is a better
option for Al askan residents. He said if that is the option
that option needs to be pursued.

Number 0958

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG relayed his understanding that the
current provision and | anguage provide for the Southcentral gas
distribution grid spur [line. He surmsed it could be
interpreted to nmean it could have sufficient passage.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT said that's correct.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the intention of the bill is to
ask ANGDA to look at a discrete, stand-alone pipeline that may
not deliver to Val dez, but m ght deliver to Cook Inlet.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT said that would be one definition of it.
He added that the project needs to be looked at to see which
route is the best for Al aska. He added that the current
authority allows for a spur line to Southcentral Al aska.

Number 1070
REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked if the initiative |anguage all owed

for a spur line to Cook Inlet. She said the grammar in the bil
limts [the options] for a stand-alone pipeline to one or the

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 5- February 19, 2004



other; these aren't spur |ines anynore. She questioned the
wi sdom of placing a limtation, rather than figuring out what is
best for all of Al aska.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT said it is currently limted to Val dez
with the spur Iline.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA offered her reading that there was no
spur line to Cook Inlet in the initiative that was voted on.

Number 1222

STEVEN PORTER, Deputy Conmi ssioner, Departnent of Revenue (DOR),
said the wording of bill, wthout the wunderlined provisions
[which add new | anguage], is the initiative as witten. He read
AS 41.41.990(3) into the record, which states:

(3) "project” nmeans the gas transm ssion pipeline,
together with all related property and facilities, to
extend fromthe Prudhoe Bay area on the North Slope of
Al aska to tidewater at a point on Prince WIIiam Sound
and the spur line from Gennallen to the Southcentra
gas distribution grid, and includes planning, design
and construction of the pipeline and facilities as
described in AS 41.41.010(a)(1) - (5).

Number 1269

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA  asked if t he Sout hcentr al gas
distribution grid is Cook Inlet.

MR. PORTER answered affirmatively.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said she was unsure because "Cook Inlet"

wasn't specified. She asked whether it is wse to say
"either/or" because she doesn't know whether it is needed. She
said it's sort of all-enconpassing. Representative Kerttula

asked if the stand-alone pipeline is needed and whether that is
t he distinction.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG offered his understanding that HB 417
will allow ANGDA to |look at an alternate route in addition to
the route specified in the initiative.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT concurr ed.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG of f ered hi s under st andi ng:

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 6- February 19, 2004



In other words, you could come down the Parks H ghway
to Cook Inlet and not go to Prince WIliam Sound with

your |anguage, but you couldn't otherw se. The only
route you can look at in the initiative is the
Ri chardson- H ghway-to-Valdez route. ... The spur is
provided for in the initiative, but only as a spur,
not as ... a direct route to Cook Inlet, and this just
actually, by giving it the "either/or," expands the

options to the authority to look at it.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT said that was correct.

Number 1383

REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE suggested the possibility of the follow ng
conceptual [anmendnents on page 1, lines 6-7]: after "on"
delete "the North Slope of Alaska to tidewater at a point on
Prince WIlliam Sound® and insert "and/or a spur line"; and on
[page 1, line 8] followng "grid", insert "and/or to tidewater".

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said the drafting manual doesn't provide
for "and/or".

Number 1434

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG requested verification about t he
| egislature's right to revise an initiative. He said he thought
[the legislature] had the right to nake sonme anendnents, but
couldn't change the substance. He expressed concern about the
|l egal ability, wthin a two-year wi ndow, of the legislature to
take this action, and suggested it should be addressed on the
record.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT said the question has cone up, but he
didn't have anybody from Legi sl ative Legal and Research Services
to speak to it. He offered his understanding that as |ong as
[the revision] is adding to the initiative and not taking away
fromit or restricting the rights that were provided in it, then
it is legal for the legislature to [nake nodifications].

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested it would be appropriate to
clarify it. He recalled his experience that the |egislature has
acted to nodify initiatives, but normally with the consent of
the initiative's witers. He said there is a certain statutory
basis on which [the legislature] can and cannot act, so it is
inportant to ensure that this is within that purview

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -7- February 19, 2004



Number 1564

JERRY M CUTCHEON, Anchorage, related his view that unless any
gas line fromthe North Sl ope serves Anchorage and Kenai, no gas

| ine should be constructed. He remarked, "It's not a matter of
woul d be allowed; |I'mtalking about being mandated.” He said no
doubt an all-Alaska liquid natural gas (LNG |ine could deliver

gas to Los Angeles nore cheaply than a 2500-mile gas line to
Al berta and the Lower 48. However, can Al askan LNG conpete with
world LNG? "After going through ... 800 nmles of gas line, the
answer is no," he answered. He continued:

| think you people are thinking of a gas |line or gas

in a reservoir as water in a tank. It doesn't work
that way. If that were true, the south 48 states
woul d not be needing gas from Al aska. It's pressure-
dependent, and you're going to lose a |lot of pressure
real quick at four and a half billion cubic feet per
day for the Alcan, and another couple of billion cubic
feet per day for an LNG line, so | think you' re going
to find yourselves limted to about 2 billion cubic

feet a day.

MR. MCUTCHEON nentioned perhaps providing sone old reports he
had relating to gas-withdrawal rates and past oil-production
"crashes. "

Nunber 1696

MR. MCUTCHEON suggested anending page 1, line 8, follow ng
"Aennallen", by adding "Livengood, to Nenana down the Al aska
Railroad to about WIllow to Kenai". He said [the suggested
anendnent] was BP's choice for an all-Alaska gas |ine;

furthernore, it is easier, cheaper, and does nore for Al aska
M. MCutcheon said an independent engineering firmdid a study
for sonebody, but wouldn't tell himwho it was, and he suggested
that the econom c studies could be bought.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG t hanked M. MCutcheon for his interest
in this subject, and his long interest in the activities of the

| egi sl ature over the decades. He suggested that passing the
bill as witten would basically do what M. MCutcheon had
suggested with his proposed anendnent, and it may have a little
nore flexibility. He said rather than be specific about the

exact route, he thought this [bill] wuld acconplish M.
McCut cheon's goal. He asked M. MCutcheon if he agreed.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 8- February 19, 2004



MR. MCUTCHEON replied that he disagreed. He suggested [the
State of Al aska should attenpt to purchase] BP' s studies. He
called the route from Gennallen a "M ckey Mpuse" route and an
afterthought, and said he didn't think it would ever cone to be.

He remarked, "I think you have to |ook at the best shot you
have, and the best shot you have is to Kenai." He noted that
there is a lot of noney tied up in this, and he remarked, "If it

t akes another year, it takes another year."
Number 1857

HAROLD HEI NZE, Chief Executive O ficer, Al aska Natural Gas
Devel opnent Authority (ANGDA), testified:

Bringing gas to Cook Inlet is extrenely inportant for
two reasons. Nunber one, it's specified in the |aw
itself that the spur line be |ooked at. But the
second thing is, even a prelimnary glance at sone of
the benefit analysis work we're doing suggests that
when you're dealing with a couple hundred thousand
residents of Alaska and you're |ooking at heating
prices and electricity prices that could double over

the next five to seven years. And here's an
opportunity to prevent that from happening. That's a
pretty significant inpact right there. ... For that

reason al one, we have put a lot of priority on | ooking
at the spur |ine.

Number 1915

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked M. Heinze if he was tal king about a
significant cost-benefit analysis.

MR. HEI NZE expl ai ned that one high-priority study [for ANGDA] is
a full benefit analysis of the entire project and its el enents.
He remarked:

Currently, people have tended to | ook at the decisions
we're faced with here on which project or what |ine or
how to do this on strictly sort of a rate-of-return

approach, like we were an investor. ... |'m not going
to say we're going to ignore economcs, but there's
nore inportant things than that. For instance, sone

peopl e have just used the neasure of the revenues to
the State of Alaska, and again, while it's inportant,
it doesn't capture anywhere near the real inpact on

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 9- February 19, 2004



nost Al askans - the availability of gas itself; jobs;
the econony; the growh in property values, which
represent nost people's savings account.

So, all those kind of factors are inportant, and we
are, right now, building at a nodel which integrates

all those benefits. And |I'm just suggesting to you
that w thout even having done the arithnetic to all
the other avenues, one of things we will find is that
there is a lot of benefit ... in bringing gas to the

broad Cook Inlet area.

It's a no-brainer in nmny mnd that that will be found.
VWhat we are doing is, we've proposed when we get our
additional funding, on a very high-priority basis, to
study the spur line from Gennallen in, because we
have no cost estimate for that at this tine. W would
| ook at a range of pipe sizes from 20-inch on, wth
t he 30-inch.

Number 2033
MR, HEI NZE conti nued:

That range of pipe sizes would acconmobdate, very
broadly, volunes which are consistent with either

the current usage or a nuch expanded usage of gas in
the Cook Inlet area. Secondly, ... because of
testi nony ConocoPhillips made to us last July, we are
aware that there was one study done of a nmjor |ook at
pipelining from the North Slope direct to the Cook
Inlet area, and then turning it into LNG

VWil e ConocoPhillips was kind enough to share the
conclusion of that study, there was really no
information made available from it in any |evel of

detail . BP [and] several other conpanies participated
in it. I|"m sure it was a fairly good-quality study,
in that, as | recollect, the price tag was seven or
eight mllion dollars that they told us they had to
spend. ... That would buy a pretty good feasibility

study of the route.

Third point is, one of ny difficulties right now is
keepi ng straight how accurate you want the answers to
be. W are asking for funding; we are doing work for

a feasibility study, and very frankly, all we're

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -10- February 19, 2004



trying to guard against is ... decisions to not
proceed. ... If we decide not to proceed and it's the
wrong decision, we're going to feel really bad.

We're spending enough noney to guard against that,

that if we do ... at the end of the day reach a
negative decision, we ... at |east know we gave it a
good go.

That's an entirely different level of study required
t han, say, choosing between two routes, especially if
the two routes end up being fairly close in their cost
estimates, and if there's only, ... say, a 5 percent
difference in the cost estimtes between these two
routes, if you put us in the terrible dilema, then,
as to how you spend noney and what you | ook at.

Also, | would point out ... that we are |ooking at
ot her | egislation which would broaden ... t he
consideration of the business structure of ANGDA

For instance, it may be that we could ... go back to
the conpanies that |ooked at a nore direct route or
sone other route other than the spur line in from
G ennallen, and say to them ... "If we had enough
i nformati on, maybe we could | ook at how our business
structure m ght enhance the econom cs of that project
and how it mght work better as an authority project
t han when you | ooked at it."

Nunber 2184
MR, HEI NZE conti nued:

[In] all of our discussions so far, we've |ooked at
all these anmendnents from the point of view [of]

if they added to the direction that ANGDA was given,
that was fine; as long as you didn't tell us to not do
sonething that we had, by the public, been instructed
to do, we had really no objections. W consider it as
a friendly anendnent. | have also ... tried to say,
"Please, no unfunded nmandates.” ... dadly, the
authority will do whatever you wi sh, but if you tell
us to do sonething that s very detailed and
challenging, | wll tell you that the funding we've
request ed doesn't provide the roomto do that.

Nunber 2225

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -11- February 19, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked if [the bill] would add nore work that
coul d not be done with [ ANGDA' s] present anmpunt of funding.

VR. PORTER said he thought M. Heinze offered a good
per spective. He explained that feasibility is being |ooked at.
For example, if $9 mllion to $10 million is spent on an
industry study and if it shows that there is a relatively close
cost range between a pipeline to Cook Inlet and a pipeline to
Val dez, the issue really isn't the cost of the pipeline either
way; rather, the issue is feasibility and whether it can be
determined that this can be an [economi cally viable] project.
He said choosing one route over the over is not a significant
factor because they are so close in price at the level of the
anal ysi s bei ng done. He suggested [M. Heinze] should consider
it. Moreover, in ternms of the state's position, ANGDA should be

|l ooking at all in-state gas benefits because [the state's]
responsibility is to the residents of Al aska. M. Porter
remar ked:
W don't believe that ... whether or not you spend
additional increnental noney researching a specific

line from Fairbanks to Cook Inlet is increnentally
i nportant right now. Should that be a part of their

overall responsibility in terns of ... the |onger
tern? Yes, in ternms of the next five or six nonths.
In terms of the devel opnental plan, | think that
it doesn't add ... a significant anount of

increase to responsibility or work to come up wth
those answers, because the two routes, from a
hi storical standpoint [as] we |look at the data ... and
the research that's been done, they're fairly close in
econom cs between the two of them

Nunber 2342

REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE said she has been vocal about the shortage
of gas, particularly as it relates to [the state's] utilities,
and so she is very supportive of this. She asked M. Heinze to
comment on the bill

MR. HEINZE said the prelimnary | ook [ANGDA] has taken in making
some very rough estimates in costs of the spur line in
G ennal l en and "kind of backing up the other nunmbers of costs we
have" would indicate gas could probably be delivered into the
Cook Inlet area for about the average gas price that exists
t oday, about $2.25 to $2.50. He said in looking at current
studies relating to new supplies being brought on line in Cook

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -12- February 19, 2004



Inlet, the price that's suggested is probably tw ce that nunber.
He renarked, " That nunber  w || translate directly into
everybody's gas bills and electricity bills in the broad Cook
Inlet area.”

MR. HEINZE said the thought is that it's enough of an incentive
to look hard at how gas is brought here. He expl ai ned that one
difficulty of doing this study is [determning] the |evel of
comercial and, in particular, industrial activities that occur.

Currently, the big gas users in Cook Inlet are the Kenai LNG
pl ant and the Agrium plant, and those volunmes are key to making
the econom cs work. He said the future of those facilities
isn't known; he proposed |looking at a range of pipe sizes,
because that would cover the extrenes of those plants’

continuing their current operations as well as additiona

opportunities that nmay be found. He said on a feasibility
| evel, that's all he has to work with right now, and if one of
the conpanies or sonebody else would like to provide a l|ot of
information, he'd be happy to "stew it into the equation.” He
said he didn't believe [ANGDA] had the time or noney to go out
and devel op, design, and do other things for all the variations
on the table right now.

Nunber 2497

MR HEINZE, in response to a question from Representative
Rokeberg, said he'd taken no position on the bill. Rat her, he
was pointing out that [ANGDA] absolutely agrees with the part of
the bill that says |ooking at Cook Inlet is very inportant, and
[ ANGDA] intends to do that. He said he'd prefer to do it in the
broadest way possi ble. If it is really inportant to the

| egislature to look at direct routing to Cook Inlet, he'd be
happy to do that, he added.

MR. HEINZE remarked, "Until you tell ne that's what's really

high on your list, and you tell nme | can go talk to the oil
conpani es and offer them sone noney to buy a nmultimllion-dollar
study, | don't know how I can do nmuch nore than what |'m doing,
which is basically a feasibility study.” He said as M. Porter

explained, [the legislature] can tell himto do this, but beyond
the feasibility level he won't do any nore work than he is doing
right now. He said if [the legislature] wants a route
conparison, that's a nuch nore detailed question than he is
prepared to take on right now at these funding | evels.

Nunber 2571

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -13- February 19, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he tended to agree with M. Heinze
that this would be an unfunded mandate. He asked for a short
update on the funding proposition he'd recently read about in
the press about requests of the adm nistration and [ ANGDA]. He
said [ANGDA] has requested $2.15 million to conplete its work
"when you have recommendation to increase that slightly and then
expand the scope of work that seens sonewhat along these lines.™
He asked if the request is before the House Finance Committee.

MR. HEI NZE expl ai ned that SB 241, which provided the
suppl emental funding, was already heard in the Senate Finance
Committee, and is at the Senate "l|leadership's desk." He noted
that he'd testified on a House bill sponsored by Representative
Croft that has been through two commttees. He remarked, "I
think ... we're kind of wherever the |eadership wants to be on
both the bills and both the houses.™

MR. PORTER responded that the anmpbunt is $3 mllion to the
Department of Revenue (DOR) on behalf of the departnment and the
Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR), Departnent of Law (DQOL),
and ANGDA to deal with stranded gas and wth ANGDA' s
responsibilities to conplete its obligations under the statute
[created by Proposition 3, the ballot initiative].

Number 2695

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG offered his understanding that if the
| egislature were to pass this bill and expand the scope of the
authority, $3 mllion wouldn't be adequate to do the additiona
wor k.

MR. PORTER replied:

Because of the |evel of responsiveness, | guess you've
got to understand what the authority's responsibility
is underneath the devel opnent pl an. It really is to
cross this ... next hurdle, ... the research they're
doi ng. And that's why | nentioned that it doesn't
matter if they're looking at Valdez or at the Cook
Inlet, because the economcs of both are very, very
close together in terns of ... 5 or 10 percent, within
a range.

Real ly, what we're |ooking at, ANGDA's responsibility
right now, is really looking at their basic business
structure, fi nanci ng audi ti ng, t hose types of
devel opnments that wll significantly inpact the cost

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -14- February 19, 2004



of service. ... If they can ... cross that hurdle to
basically wunderstand if they're a basic economc

venture, then ... the details of whether or not it's
Valdez or Cook Inlet isn't critical, and | don't
consider this bill to add increnental costs to their

responsibility.

It's up to the legislature on whether or not they
expand it. In terns of ... our beliefs about the
Al aska Natural Gas Devel opnent Authority, we believe
that they ought to be looking at all the gas
opportunities that the state has to utilize in-state
gas use and to benefit the state. This is one of
t hem

This is the people's authority; their responsibility
is to be answerable to the people for in-state gas for
everybody. That could be Yukon River; it could be the
coastal comunities; it could be Southeast. And al |
those opportunities may kind of fall out of the
options if we end up with a magjor trunk line to Canada
or if we don't do an LNG line either to Cook Inlet or
to Val dez.

Number 2799

MR. HEINZE clarified that as long as it's understood that this
anmendnent would affect the work he's doing in the feasibility
study, then this is a burden [ANGDA] can stand; it's doable at
the feasibility level to look at this. If the question being
asked is which of these two projects or routes is better,
however, that's nore work than he is prepared to do right now.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM related his wunderstanding that the bil
doesn't ask M. Heinze to do that.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he thought it would put ANGDA in
the position of making a recommendation, because it's an
"either/or"” in a sense and begs for a conparative analysis. He
said he understands M. Heinze to be saying he could do a
feasibility study, but to judge which would be superior or to
recommend a route would be a further burden.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG expressed concern about the tight
timefrane. He remarked, "I think we'd nme remss if we didn't
| ook at all the alternatives, and | think that's what M. Porter
was saying here, so there's sone nuances here that are not quite

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -15- February 19, 2004



translating out." Representative Rokeberg said he is in favor
of the bill as witten, but is concerned about not properly
funding it and getting the answers to the public and about
maki ng val i d choi ces.

Nunber 2904
REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE agr eed. She said Cook Inlet has to have
gas, and asked what would happen if [Cook Inlet] wasn't included
inthe bill.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he'd support the bill and adequate
funding for [ANGDA] "in working with the Departnent of Revenue

to make sure they have adequate funding to do the job." He
remarked, "This is too inportant an issue to be penny w se and
pound foolish." He enphasized the need, when doing a

conparative analysis, to look at the alternatives and have
adequate funding in order to do it in a reasonable tinefrane.

Nunmber 2999

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said he didn't want to do anything that
sinks the larger project under excess weight, and wants to get
gas to Cook Inlet as well. He said he thought that was being
done with the spur-line concept. He expressed sonme concern with
the "either/or" |anguage.

TAPE 04-4, SIDE B
Number 3003

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD continued, suggesting there my be
enough land for a port for the gas near Val dez.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said it is pretty |imted.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD told nenbers he wanted to see [ANGDA]
nove ahead and nmake the tineline, but was highly concerned that
this bill nuddied the waters. He added, "I don't have any
doubts that if we get gas comng down to Southcentral ... we
will get gas in Cook Inlet."

Number 2953
REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE asked Representative Rokeberg if an

anendnent could be added in order to nove the bill and provide
nore confort.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -16- February 19, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he thought the wording could be
restructured, but he didn't have an idea wthout analyzing it

further. He remarked that an "either/or" seens to beg for the
conparative analysis leading to a recomendation as to which
line is better. He nentioned perhaps adding |anguage that

merely introduced the feasibility level, which M. Heinze had
i ndi cated he thought was doable at this juncture.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked Representative Rokeberg if he was
of fering a conceptual anendnent.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he wasn't sure. He then suggested

noving the bill out with a proviso that [the House Resources
Standing Committee] make a decision after conferring with the
sponsor. Saying he thought this was an inportant bill, he

menti oned a backlog in the current conmttee.
Nunmber 2818

BOB FAVRETTO, Board Menber, Alaska Natural Gas Devel opnent
Aut hority (ANGDA), said he understands funding mechani snms that
provide [ANGDA] with the ability to give answers to the
| egislature and the adm nistration by June 15. Not i ng that
[ ANGDA] hasn't received the noney it asked for, he expressed
concern about doing this as quickly as possible and being
fiscally responsible in doing so. He explained that there isn't
much tinme left to respond to what was sought in [Proposition 3].

MR. FAVRETTO said he thought there was agreenent that [ANGDA]

needed to expand what it does, but it would cost noney. He
i ndicated the issue has to be addressed, and said he didn't want
this slowed down. M. Favretto said he didn't think it was
necessary to change the |anguage in the anmendnent because it is
pretty clear. He noted the sense of wurgency from Agrium
ConocoPhillips, the community, and [the utility conpanies].

Nunber 2687

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said the timng and scope need to be
deci ded; [ANGDA] needs additional funding and/or the scope
should be limted. He suggested that the sponsor take this up
with [the co-chairs of the House Resources Standing Conmittee]
to deci de whether to resolve it.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM pr oposed adding a fiscal note.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -17- February 19, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG pointed out that if the decision is not
to add a fiscal note, then the scope of inquiry can be narrowed
to the feasibility. He suggested the sponsor work with M.
Heinze and DOR to ensure that everybody's "on the right page.”
He said if it doesn't get fixed, it won't make it to the House
fl oor.

Nunmber 2566

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noved to report HB 417 out of commttee
wi th individual reconmendations and the acconpanying zero
"specul ative" fiscal notes and footnotes.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked if there was any objection.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD again registered reservations that
noving this forward mght put the project at risk, although he
agreed with Representative Rokeberg that if the scope is [imted
or funding is provided, perhaps this could be fixed. [In
response to Representative Rokeberg, he clarified immediately
after the adjournnent was announced that he didn't object to
noving the bill out of commttee.]

[ There being no objection, HB 417 was reported from the House
Special Commttee on Ol and Gas. ]

ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Special Committee on QI and Gas neeting was adjourned at
4:15 p. m

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 18- February 19, 2004



